
U'u, Tauvela 

5/30/2012 11:29:39 AM
'catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com' (catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com); 
'kristien.tary@swgas.com' (kristien.tary@swgas.com); 'nsuetake@tum.org' 
(nsuetake@tum.org); 'StephanieC@greenlining.org' (StephanieC@greenlining.org); 
'samuelk@greenlining.org' (samuelk@greenlining.org); 'hayley@tum.org' 
(hayley@tum.org); 'Don.soderberg@swgas.com' (Don.soderberg@swgas.com); 
'valerie.ontiveroz@swgas.com' (valerie.ontiveroz@swgas.com); 
'debra.gallo@swgas.com' (debra.gallo@swgas.com);
'dennis.guido@staplesenergy.com' (dennis.guido@staplesenergy.com); Cherry, 
Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Ramaiya, 
Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 'hym@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(hym@cpuc.ca.gov); Poster, David
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DxPU); 'rhd@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(rhd@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mday@goodinmacbride.com' (mday@goodinmacbride.com); 
Law CPUC Cases (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Mailing 
Lists/cn=List Aliases/cn=Law CPUC Cases); 'westgas@aol.com' 
(westgas@aol.com); 'meb@cpuc.ca.gov' (meb@cpuc.ca.gov); 'zca@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(zca@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RIO 02 005, OIR to Address the Issue of Customers' Electric and Natural Gas 

Service Disconnection, PG&E's Supplemental Compliance Report

Attached is Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s Supplemental Compliance Report 
Pursuant to Decision 12-03-054, in PDF format, which was filed on May 30, 2012, with 
the California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. R10 02 005.

Tauvela U'u, on behalf of 
Daniel F. Cooley, Esq.
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Tauvela U'u, tel 
(415) 973-0328, fax (415) 973-5520, TVU1@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list 
for docket no. R10 02 005. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding 
this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from 
the official service list.

SB GT&S 0574783

mailto:catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com
mailto:kristien.tary@swgas.com
mailto:nsuetake@tum.org
mailto:StephanieC@greenlining.org
mailto:samuelk@greenlining.org
mailto:hayley@tum.org
mailto:Don.soderberg@swgas.com
mailto:valerie.ontiveroz@swgas.com
mailto:debra.gallo@swgas.com
mailto:dennis.guido@staplesenergy.com
mailto:hym@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rhd@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mday@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:westgas@aol.com
mailto:meb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:zca@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:TVU1@pge.com
mailto:Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov


SB GT&S 0574784


